BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290

Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI
10 THE LAURELS
BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

20 February 2022.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 24 February 2022

at 7.45 pm In the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. <u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>
- 3. <u>Model of WW2 Pocklington airfield</u> future proposals for showing/storing the model made by Bernard Ross (deceased) of Barmby Moor. Correspondence circulated to members, Mr. N. Spencer invited to speak at the meeting.
- **4. Minutes** to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 13 January 2022.
- 5. <u>Clerk's Report</u>: previously circulated to members.
- 6. Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:

7. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

Community Speed Watch – update from CSW councillors.

Traffic calming measures at SL, Briarsfield, B1246 and the village – to arrange a meeting with Traffic Management and organise items for the Agenda.

Neighbourhood Development Plan – update from Councillor Clark.

Village Celebration/Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations 2022 and Birthday Honours –

Councillor Gregory and local residents asking for details of events during the celebrations.

Tree works – Main Street pruning on 28 February.

St. Catherine's Church, cremated remains area – quotation accepted by PCC.

Planters – details from Councillor Wilkinson-Mudd.

Village Hall projector and screen – update from the clerk.

Dog Fouling in the village – situation getting worse published in the Parish update.

Parish Council Facebook – requested by Councillor Wilkinson-Mudd.

8. Invoices:

Andy Ross (cleaning bus shelters February x 4 weeks) - £60.00.

Andy Ross (cleaning bus shelters March x 5 weeks) - £75.00.

Paul Aylett (website maintenance) - £45.00.

Vivien Cox (Salary) - £1236.00.

HM Revenue & Customs (clerks tax) - £309.00.

102 Squadron (subscription) - £20.00.

Village Hall (room hire and PlusNet) - £22.70.

Vivien Cox (Expenses 2021/2022) – £

Vivien Cox (Reimburse Norton Anti-Virus) - £84.99.

Bank Mandate – requested by JG for on-line banking.

Total amount in Bank as from 1 February 2022 – £34,453.72.

Plans:

Mr & Mrs. Wilkinson-Mudd, Holborn Farm – erection of 2 dwellings (previously approved), conversion of agricultural building to form 2 holiday cottages and siting of 3 glamping pods (Amended Plans) – (Ref: 21/00764/PLF).

Mr. Farrow, The Firs, York Road – erection of outbuilding stables, tack room and straw store (retrospective application) – (Ref: 22/00286/PLF).

Statkraft Uk Ltd, Three Cocked Hat Plantation, Waplington Lane (Allerthorpe) PC — construction of solar photovoltaic development, installation of battery energy storage system, energy management & grid stabilisation equipment with landscaping, access & associated infrastructure & erection of temporary construction compounds (Ref: 21/04505/STPLF). Letter received from Statkraft UK.

Mr. H. Thirsk, Little Grange Farm – erection of grain store following demolition of existing building (Ref: 22/00125/PLF).

Mr. W. Farrow, Free Range Farm — continued use of land and proposed change of use of land and buildings from agricultural to the sale and repair of agricultural machinery & commercial vehicles, erection of storage building/office/welfare building — (Ref: 21/02398/PLF).

<u>Planning Appeal</u>: Mr. D. Fielder, Land NW of 92 Barmby Road – erection of residential development (custom-build) (All matters reserved) – Ref: 21/00084/REFUSE – withdrawn.

9. Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings:

10. Correspondence:

Town & Parish Network meetings – by Zoom on 16 and 17 March.

ERYC Joint Communications for Parish & Town Councils – letter from Newbald PC.

Section 137 Expenditure – appropriate sum for the purpose of Section 137 increased to £8.41 per elector.

102 (Ceylon) Squadron – reunion weekend 10 to 12 June 2022.

Together Housing (Keldspring Lane) – email asking to attend this meeting, request to speak denied. The Parish Council cannot support this development as it is contrary to the draft Barmby Moor Neighbourhood Plan and ERYC Local Plan policies.

11. Any other business for future meetings:

12. Date of next meeting: 7 April 2022, Annual Parish Meeting.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council